2023-TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SEPTEMBER TOWN BOARD MINUTES

September 12, 2023

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday September 12th,2023 at 6:30 PM at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman, Andy Cegielski, Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck and Treasurer Jessica Bucheger were present. No town residents were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill, and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for October 2023 town meeting and Adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the August 8th,2023 meeting was read. Andy C. made a motion to accept the minutes and it was seconded by Ken S. Motion carried.

The Monthly Minutes will be emailed one week prior to the next meeting and will be approved at the next meeting. This will save time for other business.

Treasurer's report was given. We have \$66430.29 in the bank.

Continuing Business:

- a. Clark County Hwy Dept repaired the damage to the shoulder on Badger north.
- b. Trevor from Dirt Brothers hasn't set a date for the ditching and culvert work on Sherwood Rd by Karen Fluegel's property.

- c. J&J Brush Cutting hasn't set a date to do the brush cutting on Anderson, Sherwood, Anderson, Ballard and Poertner roads. A \$5000 limit for the work to be done was set by the board at the August 2023 meeting.
- d. Alene Jacobson was presented a plaque for her 40 years of service to the Town of Sherwood as clerk. This was done at her home on August 26,2023.
 - e. Gravel: New gravel was spread on the roads and the cost was \$40500.
- f. Road signs: We received a quote for Rent a Flash for 82 sign and hardware. Andy will order these.
- g. Fall Clean Up is scheduled for Sept. 16,2023. Rick S. will be available to help Gieger Scrape and Steel.
- h. Cooper Oil & Propane contract: Ken S. made a motion to Pre-Buy 800 gallons of LP at \$1.48/gal. Andy seconded the motion. Motion passed.
- i. Andy read the letter from the Pittsville Fire Dept that due to the reevaluation there would be a 50% reduction of the increased evaluation used to calculate the price for 2024 contract. We spoke with Al Bucheger by phone and he suggested calling J. Minor Fire Chief. (I received a message from Linda Schwanebeck about helping me with the calculation.)
- j. A sympathy card to John Cepress for the passing of his wife, Susan (Luther) Cepress was sign by the Town board with donations from the board members.
- k. Town Hall Software: Clerk has made attempts to contact the company with no response.

The board approved checks #4865 to 4876.

The next meeting be Tuesday, October 17,2023, at 6:30 PM.

A motion by Ken S. and seconded by Andy C.. to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County WI